Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 05/07/17

JOINT MEETING OF HEALTH AND WELLBEING SCRUTINY COMMITTEE AND ACTIVE AND COHESIVE SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 5th July, 2017 Time of Commencement: 6.00 pm

Present:- Councillor Ruth Wright – in the Chair

Councillors Miss J Cooper, Frankish, Gardner,

Naylon, Wilkes, G Williams and Winfield

Officers Jayne Briscoe - Scrutiny Officer, Rob

Foster - Head of Leisure and Cultural Services and Robin Wiles – Partnerships

Locality Officer

Also in

Attendance Will Boyce Chief Executive Officer of

Approach

Councillor J Williams – Portfolio Holder for Town Centres, Property and Business

Apologies Councillors Burch, L Hailstones,

Heesom, Loades, Northcott and Woolley

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest stated.

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Resolved: That the minutes of the Joint Meeting of Health and Wellbeing

Scrutiny Committee and Active and Cohesive Scrutiny Committee held on 12 April 2017 be agreed as a correct

record.

3. DRAFT MINUTES FROM THE HEALTHY STAFFORDSHIRE SELECT COMMITTEE

Members of the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee considered the minutes of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee held on 21 March 2017.

Whilst members noted that these minutes were presented for information purposes concerns were expressed at the lack of detail given in the answers to the effects of bed closures at Bradwell Hospital and to patient discharge rates at Royal Stoke Hospital. The Chair of the Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee, as a representative on the Select Committee, was pressed to request the Select Committee to consider these issues as a future agenda item.

Agreed That the minutes of the Healthy Staffordshire Select Committee be noted.

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 05/07/17

4. PRESENTATION - WILL BOYCE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF APPROACH - DEMENTIA FRIENDLY INITIATIVES

Will Boyce, Chief Executive Office of Approach, and Chair of the local branch of Dementia Action Alliance referred to his previous presentations to the Joint Scrutiny Committees and, building on these, he explained how Approach was keen to support the Borough to contribute in a positive way to the lives of its residents living with dementia.

Will Boyce outlined how the CCG had accepted the offer from Approach to freely deliver Dementia Friends induction training to all newly employed staff on a quarterly basis in relation to both employees and elected members.

Continuing, Will Boyce gave examples of how small changes within a building could make a very positive difference to people living with dementia, for example the placing of a mirror or the use of colours to provide appropriate contrast.

The Partnerships Locality Officer noted that the Borough had signed up to the Dementia Action Alliance and stated that Wolstanton High Street was being modelled into a Dementia Friendly Community. In this respect members asked if a visit could be facilitated to the care home at May Place to look at the facilities provided for residents living there with dementia.

Members of the Joint Committees contributed to discussions with examples of how their own area had introduced dementia friendly activities. Following on from this it was considered that a register of initiatives to map provision within the Borough would be a useful and informative resource tool.

Agreed: That the Partnerships Locality Officer and the CEO of Approach, Mr Will Boyce compile a data base of dementia friendly facilities and activities within the Borough.

Agreed: That the offer from the Chief Executive Officer of Approach to deliver, on a no cost basis, Dementia Friends sessions as part of the Corporate induction for new staff and elected members be progressed.

Members of the Active and Cohesive Scrutiny Committee left the meeting at this point.

5. WORK PROGRAMME

Members of the Health and Wellbeing Committee considered their future work programme.

Agreed: 19 October meeting – To consider an evaluation of the 2017 Space Programme including information on how many young carers accessed the scheme.

10 January - To receive the interim report on the progress of the data base of dementia friendly activities including the availability of this information to LAPs and to Parish Council

10 January – To examine progress of the dementia friendly training within the Borough Council workforce.

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: NULBC **UNCLASSIFIED**Health and Wellbeing Scrutiny Committee - 05/07/17

11 April 2018 – To further consider an evaluation of how well young carers accessed the 2017 Space Programme.

To examine Autism awareness initiatives within the Borough.

6. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

There were no members of the public present at the meeting.

7. **URGENT BUSINESS**

There was no urgent business.

8. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - 19 OCTOBER 2017

The next meeting will be held on Thursday 19 October 2017.

COUNCILLOR RUTH WRIGHT Chair

Meeting concluded at 7.15 pm

Classification: NULBC UNCLASSIFIED